Swapnil Sutar

From: Lovejot Sekhon

Sent: 24 January 2024 10:44

To: Swapnil Sutar

Cc: Sandeep Bhat; Abdul Rehman

Subject: RE: Need approval on SVD - TFSCPL-2324-00109
Approved.

From: Swapnil Sutar <swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in>

Sent: Tuesday, January 23, 2024 6:28 PM

To: Lovejot Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>

Cc: Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>; Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in>
Subject: Need approval on SVD - TFSCPL-2324-00109

Dear Lovejot Sir,
Kindly provide your approval on below SVD.



PO Amt - 5381 [ Without G5T)
6,933.58 | With G5T)

Vendor Name - S5owbaghya Enterprises (P) Ltd

|Product Description:Motor Rewinding

Junit / Project Name: Culinary

Justification:

Only known supplier. (List of the suppliers which were contacted below
and the specific reasons why each was not a viable source).

Only known qualified supplier or item. (List the qualifications that each
source or items meet. If another supplier offers a similar item, provide the
itern identification, supplier information and comparable pricing].

Supplier proprietary item. (The selected supplier is the only manufacturer
of this item. List the reasons why no substitute item can be used and if no
|similar item is available)

[Franchise 7 Management | User I-.'mpi Directed. (Provide a copy of letter,
or memo or e-mail specifically directing this source.
This involves the repair of a tilting grinder motor, and Sowbaghya
Enterprises (P) Ltd is the authorized vendor for this service.

herefore, the order is being awarded to Sowbaghya Enterprises (P)
Ltd.

Itern | Rate Contracted. (Provide copy of the contract / agreemeant)

Thanks & Regards,
Swapnil Sutar

| 8 +91 9987022136
Travel Food Services Pvt. Limited.



